
 

TO: Greg Schwarze, Chairman and Committee Members 
 Human Services Committee 
 
FROM: Mary A. Keating, Director,  

Department of Community Services 
 
DATE: May 19, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Amendment One to the Housing and Community Development Joint 

Recipient Cooperation Agreement between DuPage County and the 
Village of Downers Grove 

 
 
Action Requested:  Approval of Amendment One to the Housing and Community 
Development Joint Recipient Cooperation Agreement between DuPage County and the 
Village of Downers Grove incorporating additional provisions which must be explicitly 
contained within the Agreement, as reflected in the U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD) Notice CPD-23-02, Instructions for Urban County 
Qualification for Participation in the CDBG for Fiscal Years 2024-2026, issued 
04/10/2023.   
 
Details: As part of DuPage County’s requalification as a Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) Program Urban County for Federal fiscal years 2024, 2025, and 
2026, the County has reviewed the existing Housing and Community Development Joint 
Recipient Agreement between DuPage County and the Village of Downers Grove 
enacted and approved 06/24/2014 under County Board Resolution #DC-R-0127-14.  
Review was completed to ensure the existing Agreement meets required standards 
established by the HUD within Section V. of Notice CPD-23-02, Instructions for Urban 
County Qualification for Participation in the CDBG for Fiscal Years 2024-2026, issued 
04/10/2023.   
 
Upon review, it was determined that HUD has added a requirement that cooperative 
agreements must include the obligation to sign the assurances and certifications in the 
HUD 424-B form.   Therefore, Amendment One to the Housing and Community 
Development Joint Recipient Cooperation Agreement between DuPage County and the 
Village of Downers Grove has been prepared incorporating changes necessary to meet 
the requirements of cooperation agreements set forth in the above noted Urban County 
Qualification Notice applicable to the FY2024-2026 three-year urban county 
qualification period.    




